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Malave, Erin

From: Michael C. Zari [mike@anzarhomes.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 4:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document/File # L0O9000064 154 Address Change

To Whom It May Concern:

Effective immediately, Anzar Realty, LLC has moved its principal office location out of
the City of Madison and relocated out into Madison County.

The FL DOS Document # = L09000064154
T

The new Principal Address is:
Anzar Realty, LLC

3415 HWY 53

Huntsville, AL 35806

All other informaticon remains the same. If you have any guestions, please feel free to
call me at 256-797-83%3 or e-mail me at mikefanzarhomes.com

Sincerely,
Michael C. Zari

VP and Owner
Anzar Realty, LLC

The information in this email (including any attachments} are CONFIDENTIAL and may be

.legally PRIVILEGED. Access to this email by anyone other than the intended addressee is
- unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any review,

'

disclosure, copying, distribution, retention, or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended

recipient, please reply to or forward a copy of this message to the sender and delete the

message, any attachments, and any copies thereof from your system.

If you have any gquestions on the above material, or need additional information, please
feel free to contact me at
256-797-8393 or simply reply back to this e-mail address.

Michael C. Zari




